





About

Since 2017, I've provided my freelance design and illustration services part time to individuals and businesses alike. I create the tools needed to stand out in a crowded market, giving my clients a creative and professional boost. Over the past few years I have been honning my skills and feel more ready than ever to make design and illustration my full time job. I am currently seeking a Junior Designer position at agency, firm or company.

Work Experience

 Freelance Work 	2017 - Present
Graphic Design and Illustration	
• The Cheesecake Factory	2018 - Present
Server and Trainer	
• Personal Assitant	2019 - 2020
Manage Invoices, schedule, errands	
• Chili's, East Hanover, NJ	2015 - 2018
Server and Trainer	
• Michaels, East Hanover, NJ	2015 - 2016
Sales Associate & am Stock worker	

Education

 County College of Morris 	Classs of 2017
-Associate of Applied Sciences	

- CCM Photography Club
- CCM Art Club
- Parsippany High School
 Classs of 2014
- -Graduated as a member of National Art Honors Society.
- -Art Director of High School Newspapper "The Drum Beat" and Annual Literray and art publication "Totem".
- -Awarded Journalism Award for Art Direction and Layout.

Profile

- Bilingual: Spanish, English
- Creative
- Skilled
- Meets Deadlines
- Friendly
- Flexible
- Adapts Quickly
- Leader

Skills

- -Graphic Design
- -Illustration
- -Branding
- -WebDesign
- -Print Design
- -Photography
- -Motion Graphics
- -Painting
- Customer Service

Programs

- -Adobe Photoshop,
- -Adobe Illustrator,
- -Clip Studio Paint
- -Adobe Indesign,
- -Adobe After Effects,
- -Adobe Premiere Pro,
- -Microsoft Office

Referrences

- Available upon request

Portfolio

www.davidj.design/portfolio